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Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited
and its subsidiaries (“the Group"), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position
as at 31 December 2019, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements give true and fair view, in all
material respects, of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2019,
and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as explained in
note 02-03.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Qur
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consotidated Financial Statements section of our repoit. We are independent of
the Group in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfiied our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls for our opinian.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance
in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and include the most
significant assessed risk of material misstatement {whether or not due to fraud) identified by the
auditors, inciuding those which had the significant effect on the overall audit strategy, allocation
of resources in the audit and directing the efforts of the engagement team. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Key Audit Matters

How our audit addressed the Key Audit
Matters

arrangements

Recognition of rights of use assets and lease liabilities for lease rental

Refer note no 3.14.3, 6 and 20 to the consclidated financial statements

The Group recognized rights of lease assets
(ROUA) and lease liabilities arising from the
lease rental agreements for its display
centers, accommodation floars  and
warehouse,

The recognition is made for the first time in
current  year's consolidated  financial
statements as it adopted IFRS 16 (Leases) in
its consolidated financial statements for the
flrst time, However, that would not reguire a
restatement of the comparative period
information because the Group elected
modified retrospeactive approach,

The lease liability is measured at the present
value of the lease payments that are not paid
at that date. For calculation of the lease
liability, the management applies its
judgment in determination of lease term,
where certainty of exerdising the option to
extend or the option not to terminate the
lease is considered.

The incremental borrowing rate is used as
discounting rate in calcuiation of lease
liability.

We assessed the Group's key internal controls
in identification of lease, recognition and
measurement of ROUA and lease liability, and
related key assumptions. We performed
following procedures for our assessment:

e« Read the contracts for lease rental
arrangements, especlally the terms and
conditions related to payments, lease
incentives, any indirect costs, dismantling
and restoration, option to extend the lease
or not to terminate the lease,

o Checked the lease amortization schedule
and depreciation schedule for each of the
leases.

s Checked the  appropriateness  of
management’s assumptions, especially in
determining the certainty of exercising
option to extend or terminate lease and the
discounting rate applied to calculate lease
liability.

Revenue recognition

Refer nate no 3.14.2 and 24

The Group provides varicus benefits to its
dealers, including discount, commissions,
incentives and honus.

Considering the variability of the said
benefits, effective from the current year, the
management presented them as deduction
from revenue in contrast to previous years’
oresentation as marketing and selling
expense. Prior year’s comparative figures are
also restated in this regard.

The management applies its judgment in
determining whether there is valid
expectation among the dealers arising from
the Group’s customary business practices for
any further benefits In excess of the figures
provisioned for,

Our audit procedures involved following
activities:

« Reading the contracts with the dealers and
cther circulars and announcements for
terrms and conditions related to discount,
commissions, incentives and bonus;

o Recalculate the amount of discount,
commissions, incentives and bonus;

e Checking the past trend of allowing
discount, commissions, incentives and
bonus.
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Key Audit Matters ' How our audit addressed the Key Audit
Matters

Provision for slow moving and obsolete inventories
Refer note no 3.9 and 9 to the consolidated financial statements

The inventories of the Group are carried at | We obtained assurance over relevance and
lower of cost and net realizable value, The | appropriateness of management’s
management  applies  fudgment  in | assumptions applied in calculating the
determining the appropriate provisions for | provision for slow moving and obsolete
obsolete stock based upon a detailed | inventories by:

analysis of old and siow-maving inventory.

« avaluating the design and implementation
of key inventory controls operating across
the Company;

« attending stock counting and reconciling
the count results to the inventory listings to
test the completeness of data;

+ checking the ageing analysis of inventoties
and appropriateness of management's
determination of probability of
obsolescence for each group of inventory
ageing;

o reviewing the historical accuracy of
inventory provisioning, and the level of
inventory write-offs during the year.

Credit risk and impairment on trade receivables

Refer note no 3.14,1, 10, 27.1 and 35.1 (b) to the consolidated financial statements
Remarkable amount of the trade receivables | Our audit procedures inciuded testing the
of the Group is attributable to a single | Group’s credit control procedures and
customer, which is also a related party {as | judgment on determining the provisions for
disclosed in note no #36 to the consolidated | expected credit losses. The audit procedures
financial statements) to the Group. Being | invoived following activities:

related party, there may be unpalatable
behavior putting reliability at risk.

+ testing, on a sample basis, receivable
balances and comparing it with our resuits
from the external confirmations;

Significant amount of judgment is to be
applied to determine the risk of default over
the expected life of trade receivables, which
may have material impact over the figures of
trade recelvable. As a result, there is risk of
error in determining the allowance for
impairment for trade receivables,

« inspecting the arrangements, securities
documents, credibility assessments and
correspondences with parties concerned to
assess the recoverability of significant long
outstanding receivables;

» reviewing the calculations of the allowance
for impairment of frade receivables based
on the judgments applied by the
management.

Review of tax and regulatory matters

Refer note no 23 and 40 to the consolidated financial statements

The Group has several pending corporate tax
assessments and legal proceedings with the
government revenue authorities related to
claims for tax, VAT and customs duty. The
pending cases expose the Group 0

Woe obtained an understanding, evaluated the
design and tested the operational
effectiveness of the Group’s key controls over
the legal provision and contingencies
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Key Audit Matters

How our audit addressed the Key Audit
Matters

significant litigation and similar risks arising
from disputes and regulatory proceedings.
Such matters are subject to many
uncertainties and the outcome may not be

recognition process. To get more insights we
performed following procedures:

e enquired into those charged with

appropriate to predict. governance fo obtain their view on the
status of all significant litigation and
These uncertainties inherently affect the regulatory matters;
amount and timing of potential outflows with
respect to the tax provisions and contingent | «

enquired the Group's internal legal counsel
liabilities.

for all significant litigation and regulatory
matters and studied internal notes and
reporis,. We also enquired formal
confirmations from external counsel on
these matters;

As a listed entity, the Group also has to

maintain compliance with the requirements

of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission,

+ assessed the methodologies on which the
provision amounts are based, recalculated
the provislons, and tested the completeness
and accuracy of the underlying information;

s assessed the Group’s provisions and
contingent liabllites disclosure.,

We have reviewed the controls refated to

Corporate  Governance comptiance and
reporting compliance as per Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange  Commission
guidelines.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Gowvernance forthe
Consolidated Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with IFRSs as explained in note 02-03, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission rules and regulations together with other
applicable regulations require the Management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control
and risk management functions of the Group.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disciosing, as applicable, matiers related to going
concemn and wsing the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting
process,
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The cther information comprises the
Directors’ Report, which we could not obtain prior to the date of this auditors’ report and the
Annual Report, which is expected to be made available to us after that date.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the cother information and
will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consclidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financia! statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit, or otherwise appears to be materiaily misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the
date of this auditors’ report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this cther
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the malter to those charged with governance and take
appropriate actions in accordance with ISAs.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that Includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably he expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basls of these consclidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, deslgn and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting fram error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« QObtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audlt evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conciude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw atiention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
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statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

¢ Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinian.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reascnably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current perlod and are therefore the Key Audit Matters as reported in the respective section of
the report above, We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outwelgh the public interest benefits

of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1894 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, we
also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group
so far as it appeared from our examination of these books;

¢) the consoiidated statement of financial position and consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income deatlt with by the report are in agreement with the
books of account and returns; and

d) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Group’s business.

L]
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RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Lid.
Consolidated statement of financial position

as at 31 December 2019

Assels
Property, ptant and equipment
Invesktment proporty
Right of use assots
Intangible assets
Capital work-in-progress
Total non-current assets
Inveniories
Trade and other receivables
Advances, deposits and prepayments
Advance income tax
Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets

Total assets

Equity
Share capitai
Share premium
Retained carnings
Equity attributable te equity holders of the company

Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Liabilities
Borrowings
Deferred tax liability
Lease liability

Total non-current liabilities

Borrowings
Lease liability
Trade and ather payahles
Accrued expenses
Provision for income tax
Total current liabilities
Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

Notes

@~ oo B

14
15
i6

19
17

i9
20
21
22

Taka

3,002,294,289

3,200,651,808

681,433,369 691,149,776
45,836,335 -

6,495,047 11,916,384
177,641,997 127,781,532
3,913,701,037 4,031,499,500
2,785,630,242 3,005,616,081
859,960,257 871,791,127
267,182,251 322,820,432
3,434,063,275 3,125,317,01¢
1,499,310,101 829,807,227

8,6846,156,126

8,155,351,878

12,759,857,163

12,186,851,378

4,279,687,010
1,473,647,979
1,601,275 518

3,890,624,560
1,473,647 ,979
1,628,694,442

7,354,610,507
1,393

6,992,966,981
1,546

7,354,611,900

6,992,068,527

- 88,203,349
191,893,148 157,534,495
29,374,867 -
221,268,016 286,137,844
89,232,918 309,652,416
106,101,008 -
691,725,531 528,659,578
558,665,634 531,601,160
3,834,252,156 3,537,831,853

5,183,977,246

4,907,745,007

5,405,245,263

5,193,882,851

12,759,857,163

12,186,851,378

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

Managing Director

Daled, 04 February 2020
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RAK Ceramics {Bangladesh) Ltd.
Consolidated profit or loss and other comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 Recember 2019

Sales
Cost of sates
Gross proflt

Other Income

Adminlstrative expenses
Empairment loss on trade receivable
Marketing and selling expenses

Profit from operating activities

Finance inceme
Finance expenses
Met finance income

Profit befare contribution to warker's
profit participation and welfare fund

Contribution te worker's profit parficipation and welfare fund

Profit before income tax

Income tax expense
Current tax
eferred tax

Proflt for the year

Other comprehensive income
TYota! comprehensive income for the year

Profit attributable to:

Equity holders of the company

Non-controlling interests
Profit after tax for the year

Basic earnings per share {Par vaiue TK 10}

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

Notes

29
25

31

32

38

2019 2018
Taia Taka
6,463,857,312 6,331,083,301
{4 556,112 666) {4,317,689,669}
1,907, 744,646 2,013,393,622
46,204,060 64,663,417
(400,512, 718) {378,274,211)

(5,624,637)
(455,996,281)

(3,601,431)
(411,359,546}

(B15,929,576) (727,571,771
1,091,815,070 1,285,821,861
32,878,148 38,410,830
(27,323,676 (29,394,022}
5,554,472 (983,192}
1,007,369,542 1,783,848,669
(57,965,129) (58,913,315)
1,044,404,413 1,225,925,354
(796,420,303} (316,179,434)
5,041,346 (19,120,735)
(290,378,957 (335,300,163)
754,025,456 890,675,185
754,025,456 550,675,185

Managing Director

ated, 04 February 2020
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754,025,209 890,624,763
247 422
754,025,456 890,625 185
1.76 2.08

Company Secretary

As per our report of same date
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RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Ltd.

Consclidated statement of cash flows
for the year ended 31 December 2019

Cash fiows from operating activities

Cash receipts from customers
Cash payments Lo suppliers and employecs
Cash generated from operating activities

Interest recoived from hank deposit
income tax paid (note - 12)
Net cash (used in)/from operating activities (note-39.1)

Cash flows from investing activities

Acquisition of property, plant and eguipment
Sale of property, plant and eguipment

Disposal proceeds of assodiate

Interest received from FDR

Income from rental

Intangible asscis

Insurance claim received

Dividend received

Net cash {used in)/from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Finance charges

Availf{repayment) of term loan
Availf{repayment) of short-term loan

Payment of lease liabilily

Dividend paid

Unclaimed share application refund

Adjustment related with non-controlling interest
Net cash {used in)/from financing activities

Effect of exchange rale changes in cash and cash cquivalents
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents as at 01 January

Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December (Note 13)

Taka

6,450,716,308
(4,563,582,744)

6,026,277,449

(5,1.70,880,115)

1,887,133,564

855,397,334

6,832,490
(308,746,264)

5,915,987
(293,693,008)

1,585,219,790

567,620,313

(279,524,603)

{307,844,206)

179,500 145,690
- 74,025,000
20,857,636 29,837,100
12,045,000 4,605,000
(771,526) {11,950,323)
56,976,731 -
200 200
(190,237,062) (711,181,539)

(18,947,425)
(88,203,349)

(48,091,939)
(270,959,943)

(220,419,498)  {238,509,621)
(10,730,542) ]

(386,966,131) (351,973,215)

(8,1.60) {19,200)

(400) (400}

(725,275,505)

{909,554,318)

(204,349)

563,565

669,502,874
829,807,227

(552,551,979)
1,382,359,206

1,499,310,101

829,807,227

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial stalements
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RAK Ceramics {Bangladesh} Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2019

i.  Reporting entity

RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) iimited (the Company), formerly RAX Ceramics (Bangladesn} Pvt, Limlied, a UAE-
Bangladesh joint venture company, was incorperated in Bangladesh on 26 Novermnber 1998 as a private company limlted
by shares under the Companies Act 1924, The Company was Jater converted from a private limited into a public limited
an 10 June 2008 after observance of required formatitles as per laws. The name of the Company was thereafter changed
to RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Ltd. as per certificate issued by the Registrar of Joint Stock Companles dated 11 February
5009, The address of the Company’s registered office Is RAK Tower, Plot # 1/A, Jasimuddin Avenue, Sector # 3, Uttara,
Dhaka 1230. The company gol listed with Dhaka Steck Exchange {DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) on 13
June 2010.

1.1 Nature of husiness

The Company is engaged in manufacturing and marketing of ceramics tiles, wash room sets and all types of sandtary
ware. It has started its commercial production en 12 November 2000. The commercial production of s new sanitary
ware plant, expanslon unlt of ceramics facifities, tiles and sanltary plant was started on 10 January 2004, 1 July 2004,1
SepLember 2007, 1 April 2015 and 17th May 2016 respectively.

1.2 Pescription of subsidiaries

RAI Power Put. Lid.

RAK Power Pyl Lid. has been incorporated in Bangladesh under the Companies Act 1994 on 30 June 2005 as a private
company limited by shares with an authorized capital of Taka t,000,000,000 divided into 10,000,000 ardinary shares of
Taka 100 each. The paid up capital stands al Taka 20%,000,000 at the end of reporting year. The Company has gone into
operation from 1 May 2009. The registered office of the Company is at RAK Tower (8th foor), Jashimuddin Avenue, Plat
# 1/A, Sectoe # 03, Utara Model Town, Dhaka - 1230. The Power Plant is located at ViRage : Dhanua, P.S: Sreepur,
District: Gazipur. 57% shares of RAK Power Pvt. 1td. s feld by RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited.

The Board of lirectors of RAK Ceramics {Bangladesh} Limited in ILs meeting hefd on July 26, 2015 have decided o
further increase the sharehotding in RAK Power Pvt, Ltd. from 57% (o 99.99% through purchase of 881,495 number of
ardinary shares of BDT 100 each in conskleration of BT 255 per share totaling to BOT 224,781,225 only from all the
other shareholders of RAK Power Pvt. itd. subject to approval by the shareholders and concerned authorities for the
Interest of the business of the Company. The shareholders of RAK Ceramics {Bangladesh) Limited have approved the
same In the EGM dated September 20, 2015.The effect of acquisition has been taken place as approved In Board of
Directors meeting of RAK Power (PvL.) Lid on 20 October 2015,

RAK Security and Sarvices (Pvt.) Limited

RAK Security and Services (Pvt) Ltd. has been incorporated In Bangiadesh under the Companies Act 1984 on 21
December 2006 as a private company limited by shares with an autharized capital of Taka 100,000,000 divided into
1,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 100 each. Fhe paid up capital stands at Taks 1,000,000 at the end of reporting year.
The Company has gone infa operation from 1 May 2007, The registered office of the Company Is at RAK Tower (8th
finor), Flot # 1/A, Jasimuddin Avenue, Sector # 03, Uttara Model Town, Dhaka-1230. 35% shares of RAK Security and
Services (Pvt.) 11d is held by RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited.

The Board of Directers of RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited in its meebing held on July 26, 2015 have decided to
further increase the shareholding in RAK Security & Services (Pvt.) Ltd. from 35% Lo 99.00% through purchase of §,500
number of ordinary shares of BIYT 100 each in consideration of BDT 2,875 per share totaling Lo BDT 18,687,500 only
from all the other shareholders of RAK Security & Services {Pvl]) Ltd. subject to approval by the shareholders and
concernad authorities for the interest of the business of the Company. The shareholders of RAK Ceramics {Bangladesn}
1imited have approved the same in the FGM dated September 20, 2015. The effect of acquisition has been taken place
as approved in Board of Directors meeting of RAK Security and Services (Pvt.} Ltd on 20 October 2015,

2. Basis of preparation

2.1 statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International rinancial Reporting Standards (IFRS),
the Companles Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987,

The title and format of these financial statements follow the requirements of IFRS which are to some extent different
from the requirement of the Companies Act 1994. However, such differences are not material and in the view of
management IFS tltles and Format glve better presentation to the sharehalders,

Authorisation for issue

These financlal statements have been authorised for issue by the Board of Directors of Ihe Company on 04 february
2020,
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Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for inventories which are measured at
lower of cost and net realisable value.

Functional and presentational currency

These financial statements are presented in Rangladesh Taka (Taka/Tk/BI3T), which Is the functional currency and
presentation currency of the Company. The figures of financiat statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka,

Use of estimatas and judgements

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabifitles, income and expenses. Actual results may differ frem these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the year In which the estimates are revised and in any future years affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and criticat judgements in applying accounting
palicies that have the most significent effect on the amount recognised in the finandial statements are stated in the
follawing notes:

Note 4 Property, plant & equipment

Note 5 Investment property

Note 5§ Right of use assets

Note 17 Deferrad tax liability

Note 18 Empioyeas benefil payable

Note 20 Lease liability

Mole 23 Provision for incarne tax

Mote 27.1 Impairment loss on trade receivable

Reporting period

The financial perlod of the Company covers one year fram 1 January to 31 December 2019 and s followed consistently,

Golng concern

The Company has adequate rasources ko continue In operation for foreseeable future and hence, the financial statements
have been prepared on going concern basis. As per management assessment there are no material uncertainties related
to events or conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the Compary's ability te continue as a going concern.

Signiflcant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below, which comply with IFRS, have been applied consistently to all years presented in
these consalidated flnancial statements, and have been applied consistently by Group entities.

Basis of consalidation

These cansolidated financlal statements comprise the consolidated financlai position and the consolidated results of
operations of the Company and its subsidiaries (coliectively referred to as “the Group”) on a line by line basis together
with the Group's share in the nel assets of its equity- accounted investees.

IFR5-30 "Consoiidated Financial Statements" introduces a new control rnodet that focuses on whether the group has
power over an inveskee, exposure or fights 1o varlable returns from #s invelvement with the Investee ond abilily to use
Its pawer to affect those returns. An invester has power over an investee when the investor has existing rights that gives
It the current abliily to direct the relevant activities that significantly affect the investeg’s returns. Power arises from
rights. An investor is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee when the
investor’s returns from Its invalvermenl have the potential to vary as a result of the investee's performance. An investor
cortrels an investee if the investor not only has the power over the investee and exposure or rights to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee, butl alse bas the abllity to use ils power to affect the investor's return from its
involvernent with the avestes,
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Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are enterprises controlled by the Group, Controt exists when the Group has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its aclivities. In assessing control, potential voting rights
that are presently exercisable are taken inte account. The results of operations and total assels and liabilities of
subsidiary companies are included in the consolidated financial statements on a line-by-line basis and the interest of
minarity sharehalders, i any, in the results and net assets of subsidiaries s stated separately. The financial statement of
subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements of the Group from the date that control commences
until the date that control ceases. Any gains or fesses on increase/decrease in non-controfling interest in subsidiaries
without a change in control, is recognised as a component of equity.

Loss of control

Lpon the ioss of control, the Group derecogaises the assets and liabililies of the subsidiaey, any non-controlling Interest
and other components of equity related to the subsidiary. Any surplus or deficit arising en the foss of controt Is
recognised in profit or loss, 1¢ the Group retains any Interest in the previous subsidiary, then such Interest is measured at
fair value at the date that control is fost. Subsequentiy It is accounted for as an eguily-accounted investee or as an
availahle-for-sale financlal asset depending on the level of influence retained.

Transactions eliminated ¢n conscolidation

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from intra-group transactions,
are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised gains arising from transactions with equity-
accounted investees are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Group's interest in the investee,
Unrealised losses are cllminated in the same way as unrealised gaing, but only to the extent that there is no evidence of
jmpairment.

Financial assets

Trade & other receivables

Trade & other receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted In an active
market, Such assels are recognised inttially at Fair value ptus any directly attributabie transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition trade & other recaivables are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any
tmpatrment provision.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash cquivalents comprise cash in hand, cash ak bank including short notice deposits and fixed deposits having
maturlty of three months or less that are subject Lo an insignificant risk of changes in their falr value, and are used by
the Group in the management of its shart-term commitments.

Financial liabilities

Trade & other payables

Trade & olher payables are recognised Initially at falr value less any directly attributable transaction costs. Subseguent to
initial recognition, trade & other payables are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method,

Borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings #nclude short term bank ioan. Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised indtiatly at fair
value less any directly attributable transaction costs. Subseguent to inital recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are
staied at amortised cost using the effective nterest methed.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly atlvibutable to the Issue of ordinary shares are
recognised as a geduction from equity, net of any tax effects. Pald up share capital represents total amount contributed
by the sharehotders and bonus shares Issued by the Company to the ordinary shareholders. tHoiders of ordinary shares
are entltled to receive dividends as declared from tme to Hime and are entitled to vote at shareholders' meetings. In the
event of a winding up of the Campany, ordinary sharehalders rank after all other sharehoiders and creditors and are fully
entitled to any residual proceeds of Hquidation.
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Property, plant and equipment

Itemns of property, plant and equipment are measured 3t cost less accumulated depreciation and lmpairment losses, if
any. Cost includes expenditures thal are directly attributable to the acquisition of the property, plant and equipment.
Maintenance, renewals and betterments that enhance the economic useful life of the property, plant and eguipment or
thal: imprave the capacity, quality or reduce substantially the operating cost or adminislration expenses are capitalised by
adding it to the related property, plant and equipment. Ongolng repairs and maintenance is expensed as incurred.

An asset is derecogrised on disposal or when no future econemic benefits are expected from its use and subsequent
disposal. Gain or loss arising from the retirement or disposal of an asset s determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised as gain or loss from disposal of asset under
other income in the statemant of profit or loss and other comprehenslve income,

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Items of progerty, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis in profit or loss over the estimated useful
lives of each compenant. Capital-work-in-progress and iand are not depreciated. Depreciation on addition to fixed assets
is charged when it is available for use and charging of deprecidtion on property, plant and equipment ceases at the
parfiest of the date the assels is classlfied held for sale In accordance with ¥RS 5 and the date that assels is
derecagnised.

Rates of depreciation on various dasses of property, plant and equipment arc as under:

Category of property, plant and equipment Rate (%}
Factory building 5-20
General buiiding 5
Head Offlce bullding 5
Plant and machinery 510
Mobile plant 10
Electrical installation 10-20
Gas pipeline 10-20¢
Furniture, fixture and equipment i0
Qffice equipment 10-20
Communication equipment 10-20
Tools and appliances 10-20
Vehicles 10-20
fire fighting equipment 20

Depreciatlon methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reponing date and adiusted i approprizte.
tand is not depreciated as it deemed to have an indefinite life.

Investment property

Investient properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation {Including property undec
construction for such purposes). Investment properties are measured a3t cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Cost Includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the investment
property, Malntenance, renewals and betterments that enhances the economic useful life of the vestment property ar
thal improve the capacity, quality or reduce subsequently the operation cost or administration expenses and capitalized
by adding it to the related investrment property. Ongeing repairs and maintenance is expensed as incurred.

An Investment property is derecognized upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from
use and no futlre economic benefits are expectad from the disposal. Any gain or lass arising on derecognition of the
property {calculated as the difference between the net disposal proveeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included In staternent of profil or loss and other comprehensive Income the periad in which the property is derecognised.

Depreclation on investment properiy

Deprecialion charged on the basls of straight line methed. Depreclation continues to be charged on each ftem of
investment property uakil wrilten value of such fixed asset is reduced to Taka one, Depreclation on addition to fixed
assets is charged when It is available for use and charging of depreciation on property, piant, equipment & investment
property ceases at the sarliest of the date the assels is classified held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 and the date
that aasets is derecognised.
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Rates of depreciation on various classes of investment property are as under:

Category of groperty, plant and equipment Rate (%)
Ruilding 5

l.and |s not depreciated as it deemed to have an infinite Kfe.
Capital work-in-progress

Cagpital work in progress is stated at cost less impairment, IF any, untll the construction Is completed. Upon complelion of
construction, the cost of such assets together with the cost dirscliy altributable to coastruction, including capitallsed
borrowing casts are transferred to the respective class of asset, No depreciation 15 charged on capital work in progress.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acouired by the Group (such as deslgns and trade marks for manufacture of ceramic tiles and
sanitary ware have finite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any.

Subsequent expenditure is capltalised oniy when [L increases the fulure econemic benefits embodied in the spedific asset
to which it relates.

Intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis in profit or loss over their estimated useful lives of 2 to 3 years
fram the date that they are availabie for use.

Amertisation methads, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate,

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of inventories is based on the weighted
average cost principle, and includes expenditure Incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs,
and other costs Incurred in bringing them Lo their existing location and condition. Tn the case of manufactured inventories
and work in progress, cost includes an appropriate share of production overheads based on normal operating capacity.
Raw matertals in transit are valued at cost.

MNel reatisable value (MRV) is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated cost of
complelion and any estimated costs necessary bo make Lhe sate,

Impairment

Non-dearivative financlal assets

Non derivative financlal assets are assessed at each reporting date to determine the loss allowance for lifetime expected
cradit losses, if the credit risk on that financiat instroment has increased significantly since initial recognition. When there
Is no significant increase in credit risk on the Anancial instruments since initial recognition, the expected credit iosses for
next 12 months is measired as loss allowance on that financlal Instrument,

Non-financial assets

The carrying amount of the non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. If any such indication exists then the assets' recoverable amounts are estimated. For intangible
assets that have indefinite lives, recoverable amount is estimated at each reporting date. An impairment loss 1S
recogrised if the carrying amount of an assel or Its cash generating unit (CGU} exceeds its estimaled recoverabie
amount.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an assel is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash fows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects the current. market assessment of the time value of money and risk specific to the asset. For an assel that does
not generate significantly independent cash inflows, the recoverable amounl is determined for the cash generating unit
{CGL) to which the asset belongs.

Recognition of impairment

Impairment losses are recognised In profit or loss. Impairment losses in respect of CGUs are allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwlil allocated to the CGU and then to reduce the carrying amount of other assets in the CGU
on a pro-rata basis.
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Reversal of impalrment

An impairment toss in respect of goadwlll is not reversed. For other assets, an impatrment loss is reversed only to the
extent that the assel's carrying amount does not exceed the carrylng amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amartisation, If no Impalrment loss had been recognised,

Employee benefit schemes

The Company maintains both defined contribution ptan and defined benefit plan for its efigible permanent employees. The
eligibifity is determined according to the terms and canditions set forth In the respective deeds.

Defined contribution plan (Provident fund}

pefined contribution plan is a pest employment benefit plan under which the Company provides benefits Lo one of more
employees. The recognised Employees Provident fund is considered as defined contribution plan as it meets the
recognitien criteria specified for this purpose. All permanent employees contribute 1¢ percent of their basic satary to the
provident fund and the Company also makes equal contribution 1o the fund. These are administered by the Board of
Trustees. The contyibutions are invested separately fram the company’s assets.

Contribution to defined contribution plan Is recognised as an expense when an employee has rendered services to the
Company. The legal and constructive obligation is limited to the amount it agrees to contribute to the fund.

nefined benefit plan {Gratuity)

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment henefil. plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Company’s net
obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of fulure
benefit Ehat employees have earned in return for thedr service in the current and prior pericds.

Permanent empioyees are entitled to gratuity on the basls of hls latest basic satary for a compieted year of service or for
service for a period of more than six months, salary of minimum 30 days, or salary of 45 days for a continuous service
for more than ten years, it shall be in addition to any payment of compensation or payment of any wage or allowance in
fieu of notice due to termination of services of a worker on different grounds. The expected cost of this benefit |s included
in respective annual staterment of profit or loss and other comprehensive Income over the period of emplayment,

Warkers' Profit Participation Fund and Welfare Fund {WPPF)

The Company provides 5% of ils nel profit before tax after charging such expense as WPPF in accordance with “The
Bangladesh Labour Act 2006 amended upto 2018"

Provisions

Provisions are recognised on the reporting date if, as a resuit of pasl events, the Campany has a present jegai or
constructlve obligation thal can be estimated rellabiy, and it is probabte that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required Lo seltle the obligation.

standards, amendmends and interpretations

A number of new standards and amendments to standards are effective for annual periods beginning after 1 January
2618/2019 wlth earlier application permitted. The group does not plan to adopt these standards early. The new
standards which may be relevant to the group are set oult below.

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IERS 9 Financiaf Instruments sets oul requirements for recognising and measuring financial assets, financial llabllities
and some contracts to buy or sell nen-financial items including a new expected credit loss model for calculating
impalrment of financlal assets, and new general hedge accounting requirements. This standard replaces JAS 39 Fiancial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement . The final verslon of [FRS ¢ Is efiective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2018, with early application permitted.

j, Classification - financial assets

IFRS © rontains a new classification and measurement approach for financlal assets thal reflects the business modet in
which assels are managed and their cash flow characteristics. IFRS 9 contains three principal classification categories far
financial assets: measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income {FVQCI) and fair value
through profit or foss [FVTPL). The standard ellminates the existing 1AS 39 categoties of heid o maturity, loans and
receivables and available for sale.
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il, Impalrment.

IFRS 9 replaces the “incurred loss’ madel in 1AS 39 with a forward-looking ‘expected credit loss’ (£CL) madel. This wil
require considerable judgement about how changes in economic factors affect ECLs, wihich will be determined on a
probability-welghted basis, The new Impairment madel will apply to financlal assets measured at amortised cost or
FVOC, except for investments in equity instruments, and to contract assets.

Under IFRS 9, loss allewances will be measured on either of the following bases:

. 12-months ECLs; these are ECLs which result from possible default events within the 12 months after the reporting
date; and

. 12-1¥etime ECLs: these are ECLs which result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument.

Lifetime ECL measurament applies if the credit risk of a financlai asset at the reporting date has Increased significantly
since initial recognition and 12-month ECL measurement applies If it has not. An entity may determine that a financial
asset’s credit risk has not increased significantly if the asset has low credit risk at the reporting date. However, lIfetime
FCL measurement always appiies for trade receivables and contract assets without a slgnificant financing component; the
group has a choice to also apply this pelicy for trade receivables and contract assets with a significant financing
component.

The estimated ECI will be calculated based on actual credit loss experience. The group will perform the calcuiation of ECL
rates separately for different types of customers including related parties.

Actual credit losses will be adjusted to reflect differences belween economic conditions during the period aver which the
historical data will be collected, prevalent conditlons and the Group's view of economic conditions over the expected lives
of the receivables and related party balances.

ii. Hedging

IFRS 9 incorporates new hedge accaunting rules which Intend to align hedge accounting with a group’s risk management
objectlves and strategy and to apply a more qualiiative and forward fooking approach to assessing hedge effectiveness.
In accordance with IFRS 3, the group has an accounting policy chaice to defer the adoption of IFRS 9 hedge accounting
and ta continue with 1AS 39 hedge accounting.

The group will avail of the exemption allowing it not Lo restate comparative Information for prior pericds with respect to
classiflcation and measurement (including impairment) changes, Impact of IFRS % shown in note no. 35.1 {(b).

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is recognized. it
replaces existing revenue recognitlon guidance, Including IAS 18 Revenue, 1AS 11 Construction Contracts and IFRIC 13
Customer Loyalty Programmes. IFRS 15 is effective for annual reporting periods beginning an or after 1 January 2018,
with early adoption permitled,

i. Sales of goods

under IFRS 15, revenue wil be recognised when a customer obtains control of the goods.

Reverue will be recognised for the contracts Lo the extent that it is probable that a significant reversal in the amount of
cumulative revenue recognised will not occur. As 3 consequence, for those contracts for which the group is unable Lo
make a reasonabie estimate of return, revenue is expected to be recognised sooner than when the reture period lapses
of a reascnable estinate can be made,

fased on the group’s assessment, the timing of revenue recognition from sale of goods are broadly similar. Therefare,
the group does not expect the appiication of 1FRS 15 to resull in significant differences in the timing of revenue
recognition for these sales.

ii. Rendering of services

Under IFRS 15, the total considaration in the service contracts will be allocated to all services based on their stand-alone
selling prices. The stand-alone selling prices will be determined based on the list prices at which the group seits the
sefvices in separate transactions.

sased on the group’s assessment, the falr value and the stand-alone selling prices of the services are broadly similar,
Therefore, the group does not expecl Lhe application of IFRS 15 to result In significant differences in the timing of
revenue recognition for these services.

ili. Construction canlracts

Contract revenue currently includes the initial amount agreed in the contract plus any varlations in contract work, claims
and incenlive payments, to the extent that it is probable that they wlill result In revenue and can be measured reliably.
when a ciaim or variation is recognised, the measure of contract progress or contract price s revised and the cumulative
contract positlon is reassessed at each reporting date,
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3.14,3 IFRS 16 l.eases

IFRS 16, published In January 2016 replaces the previous guidance in 1AS 17 Leases . Under this revised guidance, leases
will ke hrought onto companies' balance sheets, increasing the visibility of their assets and ilabilities. &t further removes
the classification of feases as either operating leases or finance leases treating all feases as finance leases from the
perspective of the iessee, thereby eliminating the reguirement for a lease classification test. The revised guidance has an
increased focus on who controls the asset and may change which contracts are leases, IFRS 16 15 effective for annual
perlods beginning on or after 1 January 2019,

General impact of application of IFRS 16 Leases

In the current year, the group, for the first time, has applled IFRS 16 Leases (as issued by the IASE in lanuary 2016} in
its effective date.

IFRS 16 introduces new or amended requirements with respect o lease accounting. It introduces significant changes to
the lessee accounting by removing the distinction between operating and finance leases and requiring the recognition of
a right-of-use asset and & lease liability at the lease commencement for all leases, except far short-term leases and
leases of low value assels. In contrast to lessee accounting, the requirements for lessor accounting have remalned
largely unchanged. Detalls of these new requirements are described In Notes to the financial statements. The impact of
the adaption of IFRS 16 on the Group's financial statements is described below.

The date of Initiat application of IFRS L& for the group is 1 January 2019

The group has applied [FRS 16 using the modifled retrospective approach, without restatement of the comparative
Informmation.

Impact of the new defirition of a lease

The change in definition of a lease mainly relates to the concept of control. IFRS 16 determines whether a contract
contains a lease on the basls of whether the customer has the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time in exchange for conslderation.

The group applies the definition of 3 lease and related guidance set out in IFRS 16 to all lease contracts entered inta or
modified on or after 1 January 2019 (whether It is 3 lessor or a lessee in the lease contract). In preparation for the first-
time application of IFRS 16, the group has carried out an implementation project.

Impact on Lessee Acceunting

Former operating leases

IFRS 16 changes how the group accounts for leases previously classified as operating leases under TAS 17, which were
off-balance-shest.

Appiying IFRS 16, for all leases {except as noted below), e Group:

Recognizes right-of-use assets and lease liabilities in the statement of financlal position, initially measured at the present
vatue of future lease payments;

Recognizes depreciation of right-of-use assets and interest on lease liabilities in the statement of profit or loss; and
separates the total amount of cash paid presented within financing activities in the statement of cash Mows.

Under RS 16, right-of-use assets are tested for impairment in accosdance with 1AS 36 Impairment of Assets. This
replaces the previous requirement ta recognize a provision for onerous lease contracts.

For short-lerm leases (jease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low-value assets {such as personal computers and
office Furniture), the group has opted to recognize a lease expense on 3 stralght-line basis as permitted by 1FRS 16. This
expernse is presented within rent expenses In the statement of profit or loss.

Former finance leases

The main difference between IFRS 16 and IAS 17 with respect to assets formerly held under a finance Jease Is the
measurement of restdual value guarantees pravided by a lessee to a lessor. IFRS 16 requives thal the group recognizes
as part of its lease liability onty the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guaranteg, rather than the
maximum amount guaranteed as required by TAS 17, This change did not have a material effect on the group’s financial
slatements.

Impact on Lessoer Accounting

IFRS 16 does not change substantially how a lessor accounts for leases. Under RS 16, a lessor continues o classify
leases as either finance leases or operating leases and account far those two types of leases differently. However, IFRS
16 has changed and expanded the disclosures required, in particular regarding how a lessor managas the risks arising
from its residual inlerest in the leased assots.

As required by 1FRS 9, an allowance for expected credit loss has been recognized on the finance lease receivables.
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3.15 Finance income and axpensas

Finance income comprises interast income on fixed deposits, Short Notfce Deposit {SND} and amounts due from related
parties, Interest incoma Is recognized in profit or loss as # accrues, Using the effective interest rate meihod.

Finance costs comprises interest expense on overdraft, LTR, term losn, short term borrowlngs and fnance lease, All
finance expenses are recognised in the stalement of comprehensive Income.

Borrowing costs that are not directly attributable to the acquisition, canstruction or production of a qualifying asset are
recognised in proflt or loss using the effective Interest method.

Foreign currency gains and lesses on financlal assets and financial liabilitles are reported on a net basis as elther finance
income or finance cost depending on whether foreign currency movements are In 2 net galn or net 10ss position.

3.16 Foreign currency

Transactions I foreign currencies are translated to Taka at the foreign exchange rates prevailng on the date of
transaction, All monelary assets and Hiabilitizs denominated in foreign currencles at reporting date are translated bo Taka
at the rates of exchange prevaling on that date. Resulting exchange differences arising an the settlemant of monetary
items or on translating monetary items at the end of the reporting period are recognised in the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive Income as per Internationa! Accounting Standard TAS-21 "The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates”.

3.17 Taxation

Income tax expenses represents current tax and deferred tax. lncome fax expense is recognised In the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equlty,
in which case I is recogrised In equity,

Current tax:

Current tax Is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using [ax rates enaclted or subsiantially
enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous year. Provisions for corpoyate
income tax Is made following the rate appiicable for companies as per Finance Act 2018,

Deaferred tax:

Deferred iax has been recognised in accordance with International Accounting Standard (IAS) 12, Deferred tax is
previded using the liability methed For temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for
financlal reporting purposes and the amount used for taxation purpose. Deferred tax Is determined at the effective
income tax rale prevailing at the reporting date,

4 deferred tax asset is recognised for unused tax losses, tax credils and deductible temporary differences te the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits wili be availabie against which they can be ulilised. Peferred tax assets are
reviewed at cach reporting date and are reduced te Lhe extent thal it is no fonger probable that the related tax benefit
will be realised.

3.18 Earning per share

The Company presents basic and diluted (when difution is applicable) earnings per share (EPS) for its ordinary shares.
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or foss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company with the
welghted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year, adjusted for the effect of change in number of
shares for borus issue. Diluted EPS Is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding, for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares,
However, diiution of EPS is not applicable for these financial statements as there was no difulive potential ordinary shares
during the relevant years.

3.19 Determination and presentation of operating segment

Details of product-wlse segment reporting as required by TIFRS-8 operating segments Is followed.
3.20 Contingancies

Contingent liahility

Contingent liability Is & possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be conflrmed oaly by the
occurrence or non-greurrence of one or more uncertain future events not whally within the control of the entity.

Contingent llability should not be recognised In the finandial statements, but rmay require disclosure. A provision should
be recognised in the year in which the recognition criteria of provision have been mel,
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3.22

3.23

3.24

ACNABIN

Chartered Acconntanis

Caontingent asset

Cortingenl asset s a possible assel that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
accurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain fJuture events not wholly within the control of the entity.

A confingent asset must not be recognised. Only when the realisation of the related economic benefits is virtually certain
should recognition take place provided that it can be measured reliably because, at that point, the asset is no longer
contingent,

Statement of cash flows

Statemnent of cash flows is prepared under direct method In accordance with Internationai Accounting Standardg IAS-7
"statement of cash Fows" as required by the Securities and tixchange Rules 1987,

New standards adopted

The following new standard Is effective for annual years beginning from 1 January 2018/2019 and have been applied In
preparing these financial statements.

IFRS 9 Financia! Instruments.
IFRS 15 Reverue fram contract with customers.
IFRS 16 Leases

Events after the reparting period

Evenis after the reporting pertod that provide additional information about the Company's posliion at the reporting date
are refiected in the financial statements, Material events after the reporting period that are not adjusting events are
disclosed by way of note.

Comparatives and reciassification

Comparative information have been disclosed in respect of 2018 for all numerical information in the financial statements
and aso the narralive and descriptive information when it iz relevant for understanding of the current year's financial
statements.

To facilitate comparlsan, certain relevant balances pertaining to the previous year have been rearrangedfreclassified
whenever considered necessary o confirm bo current year's presentation.

20

@ pakertilly

HETWORK MEMAER




-
&
<
Z
U
g

Chartered Accommtanis

BOB'TSY'00T'E eT8 06E Lo T [ (T0K'SZE) LGE'TAL'STY TITHI'TSOF 09 240’899 4 (r£Z'06E) vamhwﬂaﬂ E R aa [eI0L
- ZEO'TED'E - - ZIDIES'E oz TR TER'E - - ZTOTEYE STuawanbs SuiIuty &1
964 '9v0'8¢ i P £ (ge171s1} QrR'EST L B£8'965 %Y oz-gr | PEE'ZSL'68 {ooo'802} ZEHLTHS TOB'TSLSR SIPIIN
£2Y'808'8 +2990E°0T - SERRYE'T 98 'CCE'S o0Z-0T | ¢POEITET - USL'EPY'T LRZ'E99'LT seauetidde pue §|00],
06°991°9 956°665°F - ZYEIARLT PIY'E58'9 0T-01 | LEB'89LYT - £CYLEE'T YOP'IETZT JUSWINDS UOEIHNLELOD
£86'3L9°68 TER'TYTPL - TTETYE'BT 0 6°86275E oz-07 | SLERTEETL - SIFESD'E LS7'SER'DTE Jusedinha a0
LETRTTEL 4= TA8 L PA4 (EES'PLT) £BE'ETD” B0P'5ERST b 650'LZR0Y (p£2'28T} £85°786'E 08L'820°LE SIXG PUR BINYLLRS
2G6°LTL V2 TPLIETE'ZE - 6539'118°C £89°2TL8 pr-0t | BT LPO'LL - - w62 Ly LL auacid sed
GEE TR Y I54TLETERT - LF6'RLGE HGEG0TERT Gz-o1 | £PLCESTYE - 005591 LD PO TEE LORRIISUL (e80T
TTE'P92'0E £9R°B00'66 - 09018 95 YCe'08 T PEELSISET - LEL'RETET LI9'PEYTIT Juerd 6O
#9°566'7E6'T SRP'RESTEY'E - 609 vE0'S0E IR EOR'GFTE o0r-c | EST'48ELRL'S - 9ZE'0RESIT L07'L08°992°8 ASIUIIDBILY BUR JUBKE
£Z2'TIE'EE 6EL'5EL It - 78688007 Liv'9ET' 10T g 2Z9'ILRYLL - EECTETLT STEETIECZ Suiplng S0150
1TEERR LT PET'ECEZRE - ZEYI0s'eY 29SS 'SR nz-t | SHE'ELE'EES - Ter'OTHOD £88°+95°7ED Suipting Alopeg
£02'0L8'8EE - - - - £05°0£L5'85E - 000'S6E’ T LBE'CLEIGEE pren
ABDA BT
BIOT 990 TE e84 Duy Suinp 129A Y3 8T0T UEr L0 (%%} $T0Z 394 1€ Surine (gsod 1e3A I3 BTOT URL TG
STGT 220 1 je se souejed wawasnlpy | Supnp pafiieyd 38 5% woueien ey 1E 5B IDUE|EY 1P (BSOOSIB | g0 1 yoryppy | 3% SR SoumEn sie|nogLEd
3B SE SR[EA YOO 3PN /aleg ¥
NOILYISAHJIIG L5072
34174
S8TPET'TOLE TeLvrsiae’y [(9L6°SLL°T) 126 TR 9Tt SI8'0BE Loy QSD'6ER'EFE'L {zzo'zeo’er) SV BbE BT SLTLN'BIG L eIl
- I TERE - E A oz ALK - . TTYTES'E Slewgnbs DUpWBl 8dts
CTLSHY'TE LEL’9IR'BE {pes'seT) CENTALDL BES'STLE oz-0t | TEE'TINIE (8TL'vET) LR PESE'T eSETSLER
6zLIiETL 89E6T0TT - eI TS ROE0T 0Z-0T | L60'LLT'ET - GED'YY LHGETTIET
TPTESPL 100501 - £pT0P0E SE6'665'8 vz-nT | Z827507°87 - STPGLE'E LE8'35L'T WBWEINDS UGREDLMUWGD
0v0'652'92 BEL'BI0'EE - 999'97R'8T 268 TP L uz-07 | BES'LTEETT - £7:4'BOS'E SLE'8IG'ETT waltinbs IR0
BFEDey vl B9TETT 0L - LOERTRE TIL 0L LT s H BITEGE v - BSE'TRL'E G50 LTE Y §B.0NY UE SFTRUNG
ZHB'9ET'ET £95'T52'95 - TZOETE'E THEGEEEE az-07 | SPESEYEL - TEN'IEE'T Lo LY0LL
LEDLRL Y 0T1'E9RCOT - BIE'CL9'L TELLRTEST Q2-0T | LPTIOESEYE - - LeT0RITYE
SPr'595'8E IEP'ZES'ECT - 8BC'ETY'P £98'800'66 014 QB TOEETT - TZEHLL'S PLE'ELE'EET de|d AG oK
STE' LT LBLT 0TEICE'BEL'E - ££L'30€'50E Cay'BRE'ZSY'L o5 | EET'STHCYE'S - 0008 L5T EET'886LBE'S AsBLyoete pUe JUeid
PATES ZOE'802'6TY {zTT'e55’T) §80'5E6'01 B6E°C2E'TTT [ &16'P0R' AT (06T LELTT) 163'¢BL'8 ZES'eER 0T Bulpnng 3040
BIL'BEE'E0S BEFEES'PEY - SL2'09T'TE SET'ECE'ZRE 0z-5 | BTTEED'BEOT - £9L L8588 SHETELETREE 1ng Aoy
L0505 9EE - - - - LOS'DLG BEC - - £08'0L8'8EE pue
5T0T 209G T€ | JEed 8yl Bulnp sk 33 BIOT HEL T0 (e} STOT WG IE | g, Eo_,aw.wuu. AEaA #y3 BTOT Her 10
6707 790 TS 3¢ $% BoURIEY Juswnsripy | Buunp pofiey: | 3% s waueieg ey ie sE Aoueled HaR{ P Buunp uomippy | ie s soueieg y
2 SR DO[EA MO0 13N foes SR IR
NOILVYIJaSddad 156D
el U SOy
5L0T

wedicbe pue juetd ‘Agsadolg

HETWORK MEMBER

@ bakertilly




22

-Avadoud ayj 40 anjeA JBE 843 S8 BN|eA UoFIesURl] Bl paydope

sey Auedwod Byl ‘padbueyoun pauRula: ALy Seu Ausadoad au0 o uouenea [EdRULNLY SUT T84T BULISPISUOD BNRA UORJBSURS UL 38 p100pe uass sey ALsdord Ut 40 SaNRA U8 UL

‘Ob SYI sepun  ALSO0Id JUSWISBAUL,
J3PUN PIYISSE(D S SLUES AU @3uBl HSN SUNINY PRULLLSISPUN Ut Bunetiuind 3582 Bupesedo Lapun oo; st Ajadoud SiUL TPUR PRUCHURLS 3A0GE j8 DaENYIS S Auoang 30130 umopod
Due (DI g SlEJANSISLLIRUY WYY JuMISiT ) ‘usspeibueg Jeyding S Wo LTOZ ABNIgaS Jo Yiuow U5 U paaNDOR SEM ‘AMOL MYy ‘3004 WI0T U0 1ealredy we Suag fAuecosd Bul 7

-SiGEHEABUN BLIBY TUBLSINSESU S0 S90.N0S 3iGRYS) 3IBUISHR 43 8NP 0T Sy 48d S8 J800 J8 pRlws e Avladoud pies aUl

ol
SYI 480UN pIULAP 5B ALBC0Id JUSUIISSAUL, JO WSl UR 5B PaLISseIal 5 LIS SUT 'SILSLSIeNs | Ui UBLIND SUT UL SSUSH Tash aUrhn; pIumiiistatun Bugamsuns ases; Sujjessdd Jzpun S|
@552 au) AQURsR.d PABMOH "GT 0T 080 3STE i1 uawdinba g B0 ‘ATiedo.d S8 D51ISSE!D SBM DLUBS IYL TTTOZ W U] D3ANDOR S2M JaMOL My SU) SBDISBY PIIRNLS S 218UM 0T duBfauL 1
9..'6t1' 169 95£'850°02 - T0T'CES’0T g5z'0T8’6 TET'QOT'TTL - - TET'BOT'TTL Healot
3Z0’'BLS 06T 95£'850°07 - T0T'ZES 0T 552°9¢5°6 s | CBE'9ES'OTE - - Z8E'35901E LBupIng LG
062°1£58'005 - - - - 062'1£8°008 - - BSLTLE'008 SPLET
JemA Leah BE-1-7
8107 %90 T¢ s Buuns Jead et 9107 uel 10 - T0T 990 T¢ sus BULRD 8107 ue( 10
2102230 1t ae seas P uLng pabley e SR " 3 e A, 1 S8 FTUR N
1B 5@ 3NiEA %O0g @ 58 SUERE | suaunsnipv Suurg P36/ 58 SoumeEe 8 5% soueEe esodsip/ates uomIPRY e SIBIODITE
NOLLYIDIYdIg LS00
BREL U ST T d
BT0Z
69ccEy 189 SSE’065°0E - TOT'ZES OF 95£'850°0T vZ8'ETA'TTL - TES'STE ZET'80Z'TTL
519198081 SSt'065 0F - T01'2€5°0T aGE'8E0 0T s | PLOESPTIT - 769518 TBE'9E90IT LBUPING 32150
0S4’ TL5°008 - - - - 054145008 - - 0S2'T£5'008 LRUET
610z 230 1€ -ead reak 814 6T0T UeC 10 6107 930 1€ o dead 6T0T Vet 10
s Buung - Iy ey aul Bupnp auz Buung y
5107 323 T¢ e s Lege i oo Sung o i bl gouge 18 S BlURE ’ T e se aauee .
1e $2 AN{EA X0OG 19N B OURRE I usunsnipy unp pafuey) | e se sduereg ¢ B8 | escdsipiaes | uonisny 3 1eg suenaned
NOIIVIIEEd3a 150D
E¥El Ul SIUNOuyY =roz
60T

Aadosd JUBWISBAUTL S

Z £
==
e IS
g <
ZT
-
-

uyn
=1
L
XE
aw
DE
&




5.1 Depreciation charged an the basis of the purpose of use

Cost of sales (Note 25)

ACHABIN

Chartered Accoimiants

A019
Taka

377,142,595

2018
Taka

377,083,481

HNETYWORK MEMBER

Administrative expenses (Nate 5.2} 14,810,746 44,714,209
Marketing & selling expenses (Note 28) 5,461,681 4,436,808
427,415,022 426,234,498
5.2 Administrative expenses
Depreciation on property, plant & equipment {Note 27) 34,278,645 34,182,108
Depreciation on investment property (Note 27) 10,532,101 10,532,101
44,810,746 44,714,209
5.3 Disposal of property, plant and equipment
2019
Particulars Qriginal cost Accum?la_Fﬂd Book value Receipt against Proﬂt',!(loss) an
depreciation salesfinsurance disposal
Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
Motor Blke 294,728 175,856 118,873 179,500 60,627
Total 204,728 175,856 118,873 179,500 60,627
2018
particulars Oviginal Accumulated Book Receipt against §Profit/(foss) on
caosk depreciation value salasfinsurance disposal
‘Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
Furniture & fixture 182,274 174,633 7,641 11,550 3,909
Motor Bike 208,000 151,168 56,832 134,140 77.308
Total 390,274 325,801 64,473 145,690 81,217 |
23
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8.1

9

10

ACNABIN

Chartered Acconntanis

Intangihle assets
Ralance as at 1 January
Add: Addition during the year

Lass: Aamortisation during the year {Mote-27)
Balance as at 31 December

2019 2018

Taka Taka
11,916,384 5,429,027
771,526 11,950,323
12,687,910 17,379,350
6,192,863 5,462,966
6,195,047 11,916,384

The above amount represents cost of various licenses as well software which are being amortised

Lhe date of their expenses.

Capital Work-~in-Progress

Balance as at 1 January
Add: Additian during the year

Less: Transfer to property, plant B equipment and investment Property

{note 8.1)
Batance as al 31 December

over 2-3 years from

Items transferred from capital work in progress to property, plant & equipment

Factory building

Plant & machinery

Mabile plant
Communication eguipment
Others

Inventories
Raw malerials

Less : Pravision for slow rmoving & absolete inventories

Stores and consumables spares and packing
Less: Wrike off for stores, consumables and packing during the year

Finished goods {net of net resfizabie value adjustment)
Less ; Provision for slow moving & obsolete inventories

Work-in-process
Goods-in-transit

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables {Nate 10.1)

Receivable againsl insurance claim
Accrued interest (Mote 10.2)
Accrued rental income

25
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127,781,532 41,415,719
261,225 608 259,518,324
389,007,230 300,934,043
211,365,233 173,152,511
177,641,997 127,781,532
38,326,033 52,019,988
139,907,809 112,896,905
. 7,826,143
- 345,362
33,131,391 114,113
211,365,233 173,152,511
818,594,596 839,612,529
19,685,939 -
798,908,657 839,612,529
951,862,906 1,043,685,123
- 31,843,008
951,862,906 1,011,842,115

719,463,284
17,505,541

872,171,284

701,057,743 872,174,284
104,694,796 105,323,515
228,206,140 176,666,638

2,785,630,242 3,005,616,081
813,475,817 803,880,110
813,475,817 805,880,110

38,287,131 56,976,730
8,157,308 3,009,287
5,925,000

859,960,257 871,791,127
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2019 2018
Taka Taka
10,1 Trade receivables
Receivables fram local sales 816,128,848 809,451,541
Receivabies from export sales 6,573,037 -
822,701,885 809,481,541
tess: Provision of impairmant loss on trade recelvable:
Unrelated parties 2,640,080 348,092
Related parties 6,585,988 3,253,339
813,475,817 805,880,110
10.2  Accrued interest
Interest acciued on FDR 8,197,308 3,009,287
8,197,308 3,009,287
11 Advance, depusit and prepayments
Advances;
Employees 3,000 175,500
Purchase of jand and others 5,729,371 7,185,449
Suppliers against materials and services 78,360,866 94,233,766
84,093,237 101,594,715
Security and other deposits:
Titas gas 65,658,900 55,772,000
Mymensingh Falli Bidyut Samity-2 1,955,000 1,955,000
VAT and Supplementary duty (Note-11.1} t,833,190 46,576,861
Deposited with Income tax authority 68,128,195 50,628,195
Deposited with VAT authority 6,726,946 6,726,546
Display center and others 3,757,560 -
Other deposits 1,494,626 1,499,853
149,554,357 163,158,855
Prepayments:
Showreom, warehouse and office rent - 12,454,619
insurance and others 33,544,657 45,612 243
33,544,657 58,066,862
267,192,251 322,820,432
111 Supplementary duty 8 VAT
BRalance as at & January 216,803 43,078,066
Add: Treasury depaosil for 5D & VAT purpose 1,616,388 1,393,216,802
Rebate of input VAT - 418,046,905
1,833,190 1,854,341,774
1,833,190 1,854,341,774
i.esst SD & VAT on sales - 1,805,059,097
Qther payable 2,705,815
- 1,807,764,912
Balance a5 at 31 December 1,833,190 46,576,861

The abova amount represents only RAK Securily and services Pyt Lid.
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2019 2018
Taka Taka
12  Advance Income Tax
Balance as at 1 January 3,125,317,0i1 2,831,624,003
Add: Paid during the year 308,746,264 299,845,698
Less: Adjusted during the year - 6,152,690
Balance as at 31 Pecember {Note - 12.1) 3,434,063,275 3,125,317,011
12.1 payment for the year

Ingcome year

Year 2019 235,349,636 -
Year 2018 314,338,282 240,941,655
Year 2017 344,518,556 344 518,556
Year 2016 291,375,845 291,375,845
Year 2015 187,267 285 187,267,285
Year 2014 291,694,002 291,694,002
Year 2013 389,651,054 389,651,054
Year 2012 334,363,453 334,263,453
Year 2011 328,701,317 328,701,317
Yaar 2010 265,532,626 265,532,626
Year 2009 218,091,876 218,091,876
Year 2008 85,378,847 B5,378,847
Year 2007 124,813,161 124,813,161
Year 2006 23,087,333 23,087,333

3,434,063,275 3,125,317,081
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2019 2018
Taka Yaka
13 cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hang 3,628,454 5,267,464
Cash at banks
HSBC (cureent account -001-013432-811, 107580-011, 036015-011, 3960N7-011 BOT) 20,555,049 44,563,430
Standargd Chartered Pank {ourrenl account - D1-6163340-01 08-3767272-01 - BDT) 180,849,061 27,557,487
Brac Bank Ltd. {currenl account - 1530201731245001 - BOT) 39,045,938 7,022,035
Citibank M.A. [cursent account - GOLOGID 200262018 - BOT) 161,889 167,340
Duteh Banala Bank Lid. (current account -117-110-12733,117-110-4311,117.110.23474 BOT} 2,600,632 1,519,425
HEBC {ERGQ account - 001-013432-047 - USD) . 15,969,457
Standard Charterad Bank {ERQ - 42-6162940-01 - USD) 11,995,287 743,861
Standard Charterad Bank {Margin money account) 15,827,195 31,834,947
Dutch Bangla Bank {Margin money account) 246,006 -
Ualted Commercial Bank {SNI> accounl - 0B31301000000164 BDT) 27,528,317 9,233,763
£astern Bank Ltd. (SND account - 1131350237146 - 8DT) 96,642,480 48,550,824
Eastern Bank Lkd, (SHID account - 1131350237393 WH - BOT) 4,980 .
EXIM Bank (SN account - $1513100031877 - BOT) 510,116 493,820
Standard Chartered Bank (SHD account - 2-3767272-01 - BDT) 52,842 53,650
Cutch Bangla Bank Lbd. (SND account - 117-120-589, 117-120-330,117-120.2550 - BOT) 100,382,750 117,790,656
futch Bangla Bank Ltd. (SND account - 117-120-376 {WH)- BDT) 128,657 -
BRAC Bank {SND - 1513101731248001 - BDT) 362,785 360,789
Prime Bank Ltd. (SND - 12531010022563 - BIIT) 27,898,730 5,741,297
Dhaka Bank Lid (SND - 102.150.274- BDT)) 24,223,605 39,444,513
Cammercial Bank of Ceylon (CD-2817000776 - BOT.} 22,154 9,811
Ghaka Bank Ltd (CO - 204 100000019318- BOT)) 234,069 599,154
Commerclat Bank of Ceylon (SND-2817000777 - BDT.) 52,176,242 65,731,073
Meghna Bank Ltd, (SND 1112-13500000004 - 80T) 52,844,53% 30,234,529
Midland Bank Ltd. (SND {006-10670000015 - BDT) 608,850 11,420,033
654,903,160 431,012,208
1RO bank account
Citibank .4, (RAK-IPO Central Account - GOD0DL20DIE2032 - BOT) 2,431,487 2,437,422
Cltibank N.A. {RAK-IPO-NRE Subscription - GO100001 200262042 - LISD) 3,919,501 3,216,999
Citibank KA, (RAK-IPO-NRE Subscription - GO100001 200262026 - £URCY 153,606 153,455
Citlbank N.A. (RAK-TPO-NRB Siubscription - GU100001200262034 - GBP) 126,599 126,440
65,631,193 6,634,316
Dividend bank account
BRAL Bank (Currenk - 1510201731248001 - BOT) - 2010 2,610,821 2,614,781
BRAC Rank (Current - 1513201731248001 - 80T - 2011 2,196,201 2,200,512
SCB (Current - D2-6162940-42- BDT) - 2012 3,873,556 3,858,070
SCB {Current - D2-6162940-03- B80T - 2013 16,882,899 16,816,804
SCB {Current - 02-6162940-04- BDT) - 2014 5,006,270 4,986,605
SCB {(Current - 02-6162940-05- BDT) - 2015 3,847,241 3,832,380
SCH {Current - 02-6162940-06- BDT} - 2016 4,307,616 4,326,361
SCB {Current - 02-6162940-07- BDT} - 2017 1,715,963 1,790,467
SCH (Current - 02-6162940-08- B0T) - 2048 2,199,822 -
42,640,389 40,425,980
Investment In Fixed Daposit Recelpt (FDR)
HSEC 11,006,325 11,866,589
SCB 762,080 762,080
Dutch Bangla Bank Lid. 28,838,500 28,838,500
Eastermn Bank Lid. 250,000,000 150,000,000
Dhaka Bank Lkd, 500,060,000 150,000,000
Meghna Bank Lid. - 5,000,600
791,506,905 346,467,169
Total 1,499,310,101 829,807,227
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14 Share Capital

Autharised @
600,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10/- each

Issucd, subscribed, called and paid wp:
427,968,701 ordinary shares of Taka 10/ - each

Parcoantage of sharcholdings :

RAK Cerasmics PISC, UAE

S.AK. Ekeamuzzaman

HH Sheikh Saud Bio Sagr Al Qassimi
Sheikh Omer Bln Saqr At Qassimi
Sheikh Ahmad Bin Humatld al Gassimi
Harmad Abdulla Al Muttawa

br. Khater Massaad

Abdallah Massaad

Manoj Uttamrao Ahire

General Public

2018 2018

Taka Taka
6,003,000,000 6,004,000,000
4,273, 687,010 3,890,624 8560

019 018
Yo Taka % Taka

68,13 2,915,864,310 E6B.13 2,650,785,740
393 168,958,240 3.55 153,598,410
0.00 340 5,00 310
Q.00 30 .00 310
0.00 340 0.00 0
Q.00 160 0.00 150G
0.00 160 0.00 150
0.00 160 0.00 150
0.00 160 0.00 150
27.92 1,194 862,800 27.92 1,086,238,880
100.00 4,279,687,010 100.00 3,890,624,560

The company was incorparated on 26' of November 1998 with paid up capital of BDT 1,000 and subsequently has issued ordinary shares
including bonus sharos in several dates i.e, 30 September 2000, 30 October 2005, 15 June 2009, 28 July 2009, 31 January 2010, 24 May
2010, 20 March 2011, 15 April 2012, 10 Aprit 2013, 02 April 2014, 39 March 2017, 18 April 2018 and 09 April 2019,

Classification of sharehclders by hoiding

Shareheolder's range

01-493 shares

500 to 5,000 shares

5001 to 10,000 shares

L0,001 to 20,000 shares

20,001 o 30,000 shares

30,001 to 40,000 shares

40,001 to 50,000 shares

50,001 to 100,600 shases

100,001 to 1,000,000 shares
1,000,001 to 1,000,000,008 Shares

iS5 Share premium

Number of shareholders

Number of shares

2012 2048 2019 20t8
20,368 22,323 4,995,826 5,070,691
e.198 8,992 13,460,461 14,323,302
1,031 1,018 7,277,910 7,132,096
527 523 7,320,397 7,268,499
167 152 4,076,759 3,787,490
7 73 2,404,839 2,520,150
48 48 2,143,014 2,169,779
106 93 ¥,222,580 6,487,948
100 92 25,398,876 24,171,658
15 £3 353,668,039 316,130,543
30,628 33,335 427,968,703 389,062,456

On 31 lanpary, 2010, company issued 10,000,000 erdinary shares in Favor of institutional shareholder and emplovees per share BDT. 40
{include BOT. 20 as premium), On 24 May, 2010 Company again issued 34,510,000 ordinary shares through 1PQ per share BDT. 48
{include BDT. 38 as premium}. Detalls reconciliaticn shown balow:

Ne. of shares

16,000,000
34,510,000

Less : Share issue expenses

16 Reserve and surplus

Balance as on 1 Januacy
Less : Adjustment for prior year (Leases)
Add : Profit guring the year

Less: Dividend declared during the year
falance as on 31 Decamber

Share premicm {per share)

2019 2018

Taka Taka
3a 300,000,000 300,000,000
38 1,311,380,000 1,311,380,000
1,611,380,000 1,611,380,000
137,732,021 132,732,021
1,473,647,979 1,473,647,97%

1,4628,694,442

1,445,455,970

{3,319,225) -
754,025,209 690,624,763
2,379,400,424 2,336,080,733
{778,124,906) {707,386,291)
1,601,275,51B 1,618,694,442

Detaif movement for reserve and surplus shown vnder slalemoent of changes in equity,
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2019
Jaka
17  Dafarred tax fabllities
Balance a5 at § Jannary 197,934,495 178,813,760
Less ; Deferred tax {Incame fexpances [6.041,346) 19,120,735
Balance 35 ol 31 Doedember 191,893,149 197,934,404
Choying amount
on tha date of dT::abief
stntement of {daductible}
N weimporary difference
financial position Tax base
Taka Yaka Toka
Az at 31 Gecewmber 201%
Properly, plant and equipment {Cxcluding land and othere) ¢,763,055,533 578,873,851 74910184 682
Trade receivable 791,637,927 800,414,926 (8,785,999)
Iaventary 2,716,061 804 2,763,154,793 (17,692,989}
et tasahle wemporary difference ?3:‘,701!694
palerred lax llability (applying applicable tax rate for individual company} 191,893,149
As at 31 December 2015
Praperty, planl and equipnient {Excluding Fand and othersy 3,565,075,192 2,706,204,829 758,870,363
Frade receivable 825,965,144 829,566,575 3,601,431}
. Wet faxable iemporary dilierance ?55‘2685932
Defersed tax labtfity (applying appiicable tax rate for individeal company) _ 19?!934[4\95
18 Employens beneflts payabin
g
fdent fund Gratuity fund Total
Taka Taka Taka
Balance as at & January - . -
Add: Provition made during the year B Odad 474 32,792,338 93,836,812
61,044,474 32,792,338 93,836,812
Less: Paymenls mede to fund during the year L0447 32,792,338 93,836,817
Balange as ay 31 Decamber - - -
Provisian and payment includes BDT. §,945,830 for the year ZUED as ampioy it pakd o employes leaviog P betore being eligible for provident
fund and employer's contribution reversed.
2088 »
Provident fund Gratuity. fued Totad
Taky Faka Inka
Balanca at al 1 Janwary - - -
Add: Provision made during the year &1 B60,170 o 33,220B3L 95,081,200
61,650,370 33,220,831 95,081,200
{as55: Payments made ba fund during lhe year 61.560,310 . 33,220 831 s 95,081,200

Balance as al 31 Decembar

Pravision and payment includes BOT. $16,106 for the year 2018 a¢ smployee contributinn paid 1o employee lzaving (empany bafore belng etigible for provident
fund and emplayer's o i d

19 Rorrowings

Man-rurrant:

Term loan 82,232,918 362,200,591
Current portion of temm loan (89,232,918} 373,998,242}
e - 88,203,348
Curvent:
Bank averdralts - 35,654,174
Current partion of derns loan B2,232 918 273,998,242
#9,232,918 309,652,416

Balance as al 31 December

1%.1 Rorrewings by malurity

A 3k December 2019 . < 1 yesr 1-2 vu;rs 2-5 years“ ) Tolal

Feerm loan 8903298 - ; - 9,232, 1B
§9,232,918 - - ___ 49,233,918

At 71 Cecembar 2016 T S iyem 1-2 yuars 2.5 yonrs Toral

Bank everdrafis 35,654,174 - - 35,554,174

Term loan 273,998,242 88,203,349 - 362,201 591
09,652,416 48,203,392 + 397 855,765
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racliivics detalls (Funded)

Nasmie of

Bank facHitins Lipmit Utilisation
5CB Overdrafl 50,000,000
Shar Lerm loan 378,040,000 -
HSBC Ovardrall 0,000,000
Shorl Lann ioan 550,000,000 -
Long L2 loan 1.366,872,000 89,232,918
Brtch Overdrait 25,600,000 -
Bangla Bank
. Short term an 90,000,000
commerclal  Qyerdralt 25,000,000 -
Bank of
Ceylon Short berm loan 300,000,000 -

Lease |[ability
MNaon-currenk:
Lease Habtity

iess | Current postlon of lease Nabbiiy

Current:

Lurrepl portion of lease lablity
Lonarke liability schadule

Balance 35 on Bt

Maturity

Reygiving
1A3/360 days
from ¢4, dale

Rewnlving
180360 days
From BfL dale

5 years

Fevolving

180/ 361 days
from B/L date

Revolving
180/360 days
From B/l. dale

Repayment
From carapany's

QW SOUrCe

From company's
WA Source

Fream compary's
e SOUFCE

From Cwnpany’s
o Source

Securlty - STE.

1} Latter of comlort,
2) Hypothecallan
aver plant &
machinery or parri -
passu basls with
ather lenders.

33 Bypothecallon
ower stock & book
debis an & parri -
passu basls with
other |enders,

47 Dernand
promissory nola.

Sacurity - LT1,

13 Land,

2) Plant and
machinery of 1he
expansion plant.

2313 2018
Taka Taka
39,479,875

12,104,008

23,373,867

10,101,808 -

Dedreass in keasa

Balancs as on 31

Farticulass Tanuary, 2089 Additlanf]delsticn Payrneat Interest expenses linbiliby Cecembar 2018
Display center 46,374,622 {30,048,247) 7,048,344 2,206,778 4,742,566 11,581,608
Accomadation Building 2,319,576 655,513 1,602,312 185,750 1,416,567 1,558,557
Warahouse - 28,907,524 £, 050,262 2473378 3,576,890 25,320,639
Office Buikding ) 1,997,305 1,140,000 145,477 094,523 1,002,874
) Hm;;iﬁgi,s% (AR, 177} 15,841,518 10,730,542 ELT P b
Trade and ather payablos
Teade peyahics
Favable to local suppliers 93,068,742 109,681,660
Payabde to forelan suppiiers 324,034,750 265,572,347
Payatde t0 service provider 31,996,004 20,71, 1%
Payabla to C & F apenl 18,884 970 11,167,712
470,964,474 406,812,911
ather payables
Tax dedurled at source 20,472,540 18,295 B34
VAT deducted ot zource 7,771,818 6,765,978
VAT and Supplementary duly payable {Hole-21.1} 103,722,054 -
Dividernd Payahle 41,670,516 39,571,191
Urnchainied share applicalian 20,810,756 20,818,916
Advance fram catomer agatnst sales 14,403,615 10,893,079
Security deposit payable 3,470,342 1,658,392
Payabie \x employers 1,702,084 658,229
Brovisiond] Nabllies - malenal & senvices - 1,367,333 23,102 4456
234,741,056 L21,846,665
£93,725,53 528,849,578

VaAE pnd Supplementary duty {SD) payable
WAT and Supplementary duty an sales
Payable - 5D & VAT
Uther payable

Less: Balanca a5 al t Janvary
Treasury deposil for 50 & WAT purpose
Rebate of npul VAT

Balance as at 31 Dacember

1,855,334,444
104,215,423
3,326,800

1,965,886,776

16,360,059
1,276,905,762
538,498,901

1,862, 164,727

103,722,054

Dug to tntroduclion of nesw SO & YAT Act, SO E VAT ntiw requice 1o deposit within 15 days of next month instead of advance, Therefore insiead of advance I{ &5

o shoven as payalle,
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20319 patlV:
Taka Taka
22 pccrued evpenses
Paveer and gas 41,445,992 37,800,781
Siafl cost 118,302,482 131 B6E 611
Audi ioes 1,525,000 1,543,750
Professional charges 463,000 451,750
Interest on loans 1,554,58% 52,889
Telephong 239,907 240,867
Fravisioa for feeigit 1,114,737 £,236,754
H Divectar's tion (Mote 12.1) 35,910,357 39,941,228
YWorker's profit particlpatlon and welfare fund (Nole 22,2} 52,965,122 58,913 31%
Royalty and \echokcal know -how fees {Note 22.3) 287,408,635 284,211,437
Others 7,733,860 4,328,378
558,665,634 531,601,160
21 Mannging Director's ti

Batance 4% a1 1 lanuary 39,943,228 45,725,177
Add: Prervision made durlng the year 15910,057 39,943,228
5,853,585 B5, 668,405

Less: Pald o Managing Direcior during (ke year 45,725,117
Balance as at 31 Pecember 39,943,278

22,3 Woarkes's profit participation and wetfare fund

Balante 3% 4t b langary 58,813,315 67,941,264
Add; Canibution made to Lhe fund during the year 52 965,129 58,913,315

111,078,444 126,154,579
Less: Payment made from \he Fung during the year 58,913,315 67,441,264
Balence as at 31 Recamber 52,965, k2% 5R,913,315

22.3 peovision fer royaiy and technlcal knaw-how leas

Balarte as at 1 January 764,211,437 191,852,419

Add: Prowision made during Ihe year 84,744,206 04,261,305
368,955,643 285,113,724

Lesst Fayment made during Lthe year . 84,547,008 1,902,287
Balance as al 11 Decemnber 287 408,635 284,211,437

23 Provizion for income Tax

Balavce 35 at I January 3,537,831 852 3,227,805 110
Add: Pravision made for the year [ ..,...?96'”0-303 316,179 474
3,834,252,156 4,543,584, 544

Lesst Provislan release during 1he year - 6,152 691

Balance as al 11 December (Hate 23.1} e 383,252,156 3,537, 831,853

234 Provision for infome Tax

Tospme yeer
Year 2019 296,120,303 -
Year 2018 316,355,665 316,355,666
ear 2047 346,009,683 246,089,883
Year 2016 102,798,643 303,758,649
vear 2015 323,397,728 123,357,720
Year 2014 374,885,822 177,885,822
Year 20171 362,336,361 362,336,361
Vear 2012 333,211,366 339,211,366
Year 2011 126,685,215 126,685,215
Year 2010 148,965,691 348,965,691
Year 2009 266,823,581 256,823,984
Vear 2008 147,117,514 192,117,914
Year 2007 80,163,573 88,163,573
__ 3,834 353886 _  3,537,831,A53

32
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Sales

Gross sales from Ceramics product
Gross sales from Power generation
Gross sales from Security service

Less: Elmination

Supplementary Duty

VT

Discaunt

Cormmission, incentive and bonus
Net sales

Cost af salos

Materials consumed:

Opening inventory as at 1 January
Add: Purchase doring the year

tess: Closing inventory as at 31 December

Manufacturing overhead:

Direct labour {note 25.1)

Direct expenses:

Power and gas

Repalrs and indirect materials (note 25.2)

Rental charges

Crepreclation on property, plant & equiprnent (note - 5.1)
Royalty and technical know-how/assistance fees

Other production overhead {Nate 25.3)

fravisian for slow rmoving & absolete Inventories (note 9)
Movement in sbock

Dircct labour

Salary B wages
Overtime

Bonus

Incentive

Temporary labour wages
Staff unifoemn expanses
Gratuity

Employer's contribution {o provident Fund
Leave encashment
Geroup life insurance
Compensalion

Repairs and indirect materials
Skores, spares, repair & maintenance
Packing expenses

Other praduction overhead

Hetel fare and tour expenses

Bersursapge

Insurance

Hiring charges and transportation

write off for stores, consumables and packing
Qlher expenses

Other income

Dividend income

Miscellanzous income

Rental incame

Profit on sale of fixed assets {nate- 5.3}

Gain on relirement of right of yuse assets (note-6.1)
Insurance claim

@ bakertilly
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4018 2018
Taka Taka
B,869,234,727 8,692,532,056
379,906,242 392,089,748
i21,38E,597 183,249,674
9,370,529,566 49,267,871,478
404,110,423 489,351,833
670,842,773 674,107 834
1,201,656,333 1,157,559,196
47,695,679 115,868,831
982,367,046 499,760,433
6,163,857,312 5,331,083 301
839,612,529 655,088,511
2,239,349,844 2,681,307,156
3,078,962,373 3,336,395,667
818,594 596 839,612,529
2,260,367 ,777 2,496,783,138
395,504,852 588,450,015
234,312,245 220,935,411
716,358,223 810,642,376
- 922,886
377,142,595 377,083,481
B4,744,206 94,261,305
46,178,500 97,271,900
37,191,480 -
204,272,788 (368,660,843}
4,556,112,666 4,317,689,669
366,268,122 345,718,759
35,996,638 44,323,368
68,754,469 48,979,076
20,000 780,984
67,609,061 96,441,332
1,548,395 1,630,344
22,559,693 23,045 508
19,360,877 20,679,049
9,387,856 4,109,877
2,547,186 2,312,256
952,555 429,402
505,504,852 588,450,015
366,435,809 416,473,740
349,962,419 394,168,630
716,368,223 810,642 376
3,675,174 3,163,985
2,384,244 14,254,258
27,331,071 20,378,368
6,163,396 17,116,989
- 31,843,008
6,624,015 8,515,292
A6,178 500 97,271,900
200 200
79,340 145,270
4,120,000 8,460,000
60,627 81,217
1,656,762 -
38,287 131 56,976,730
46,204,060 65,663,117
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27 Administrative exponses

Staff cost (hote-27.2)

annual General Meeting expenses

Tetephone and postage

Office repair and maintenance {note 27.3)
Reglstration and renewat

Security and guard expenses

Electricity, gas and water

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment (note - 5.2)
Depreciation an inveskment property {note - 5.2)
Depreciation on right of use assets (nale-6)
Amortisatian

Legal and professional fees

Vehicle regair and maintenance

feant, rate and tax

Loss on retirement of fixed assets

1T expenses

General Servicinag

Donation

Managlng Director's remuneration (note-27.4)
Technicai consultancy & others

2019 2018
Taka Taka

158,668,844 188,186,072
5,001,981 16,239,911
5,879,843 3,937,359
11,502,345 8,695,888
899,311 1,906,411
12,963,951 12,125,487
8,735,335 7,754,536
34,278,645 34,182,108
10,532,101 10,532,101

2,403,090 -
6,102,862 5,462,966
9,962,298 6,933,955
14,448,905 11,332,073
4,320,400 7,416,946

10,204,172 -
5,284,353 4,231,184
10,615,266 8,893,019
1,102,500 4,053,037
135,910,357 39,942,228
11,415,098 6,447,930
400,512,718 378,774,711

Rent, rates and taxas includes renl expenses for short term lease for BDT. 1,455,560 and related gavernment levis wherever applicable.

Detaiis of the short term lease is shown in note 34 | No low vatue item exlsts at the reporting period.

27.1 Impairment loss on trade receivable
Unrefated parties
Related parties

2,291,988 348,092
3,332,649 3,253,339
5,624,637 3,601,431

New classification of financial assels shown in nole 35.1{b) Impairmeat loss allowance has not been considesed on other recelvabies and

hank balances bacause business is confident bo recover the fEl amaunt From the party.

27.2 Staff cost
Salary & wages
Overtima
Bonus
Incentive
Gratuity
Employer's contribution to provident fund
Leave encashment
Group $ife insurance
Canteen and CoONVeYance expenses
Staff uniform expenses
Travelling expenses
Campensation
Medical expenses
Accommadation expenses
COther employee benafit

27.3 Office repair & maintcnance
Repairs office equipment
Offica maintenance

27.4 Managing Director's remuncration
Provision made during tha year

Managing Director's remuneration represents provision made 3% of net profll hefore tax of RAK Ceramics {Bangladesh) Ltd.

28 Marketing & seliing expenses
Staff cost {noate-28.1)
Advertisement
Freight and transportation
Compensalion
Business promotion
Depreciation on properly, plant & equipment
Dapreciation an right of use assets (note-6)
Showroor, office & house sent
Sample expenses
Travel, entertainment and others

138,394,082 136,802,633
30,166 -
24,022,478 20,121,783
- 335,979
7,586,413 7,856,289
7,301,362 7,721,457
5,411,101 1,518,227
801,988 763,146
9,270,590 8,100,268
770,127 914,819
1,571,722 2,628,231
129,002 -
1,262,481 1,094,402
1,703,857 117,878
N 413,468 210,960
198,668,844 168,186,077
756,985 104,211
10,845,360 8,591,677
11,602,345 8,695,888
35,910,357 39,943,228
¥6,010,357 39,943,228
66,340,939 52,750,302
33,829,109 8,800,695
265,406,265 271,435,892
11,826,912 16,068,593
37,446,803 31,095,739
5,461,681 4,436,808
14,156,874 -
5,047,545 18,562,018
9,936,512 3,999,199
6,543,551 4,210,300
455,996,281 411,350,546

Showraam, office and house rent includes rent expenses for short term lease for BOT. 1,234,000 and related government ievis wherever
applicable. Details of the short term lease is shawn in note no 34. No low value ilem exists at the reporting period,
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28.1 Staff cast

28.2

29

o

3l

32

33

34
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Salary & wages

Bonus

[nCengive

Gratuity

Empioyer's contripution to provident fund
Leave Encashment

Group life insurance

Conveyance & food expenses
Compensation

Stafé uniform expenses

2019 2018

Taka Taka
44,191,989 37,341,109
9,086,827 4,115,614
173,877 1,131,016
2,606,232 2,318,974
2,386,546 2,271,626
1,649,726 445,054
239,568 218,665
5,758,730 4,829,060

139,620 -

67,424 79,184
66,340,939 53750,302

Salary & wages undar staff cost (note no. 25.1, 27.2 & 28.1) Includes employee contisibution to provident fund for BDT. 19,860,877, BDT.

7,301,369 & BOT. 2,386,546.

Finance income

Interest an bank account (SND)
Interest on fixed degosits
Ur-winding gain

Finance ¢Xpenses

Interest expenses against loan

Interest expenses against lease liabitity

Forelgn exchange loss/{gain)

Bank charges

Contribution to worker's profit participation and welfare fund

Provision made during the year

Current tax
Currant year

Reconcitiation of cffective tax rate

Profit before tax
Current [ax expenses
Deferred tax expenses
Tatal tax expenses

Expected income tax using applicable tax rate for Individual company  27.63%
[\

Tax on non-deductible expanses
Effactive current tax
Effuctive deferred tax

Short term lease expenses

Nature of the lease

Rented accomadatien
Rented accomodation

NETWODRY MEMBER

6,832,490 5,915,987
26,045,658 28,068,332
- 4,426,511
39,878,148 38,410,830
£2,774,595 34,297,301

5,111,376 -
6,874,554 810,559
2,563,151 4,286,162
27,323,676 39,304,022
52,065,129 58,913,315
. 52,965,129 58,014,315
296,420,303 316,179,434
296,420,303 316,179,434

201.9 2018
__..xaka _ Tawa |
%Yy 1,044,404,413 % 1,225,925,354
28,38% 296,420,303 25.79% 316,179,434
-0.58%  {6,041,246)  1.56% 19,120,735
27 80% 256,378,957 27.35% 335,300,169
288,576,854 27.36% 335,394,915
8% 7,843,448 -1.6% (19,215,481}
28.38% 296,420,303 25.79% 316,179,424
-£.58% (6,041,346} 1.56% 19,120,735
27 790,378,557 27.35% 335,300,169
Lease term Allocation Rent Payment
<] year Marketing 1,234 000
<1 year Admin 1,455,560
2!589§5£0_
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Financial rith ménagement

The has overall billey for the and oversight of the Company's risk managenaent amevwork, The Company's nisk goliies are k Lo Khentify and analyse
the risks Taced by the Comgany, to 58 appropriate dsk Hm&s and conlrols, and fe momtor fsks and adhanince to KTuts. Risk management polckes, procedures and systems are reviswed cequiary to refect
rhanges in market conditlons and the Company's actwilles. The Campary ha® kapodars ke the followieg neks from 43 use of financal nstrumeants,

w Crede nigk
« Liguidity nsk
+ Markat risk

Credlt risk

Credit risk 15 the risk of Ananaal loss to the Company i & cliek ar caunterparty to 2 fnsncisl Instrument Jaifs 1o meet ks £gntractudl ebligatians, and arises principally from the Company's trade receivables and
othes racelvables,

Mansgement Nag a credit policy in place s LNE ExPOSUTE o credit sk 15 monitored on an engeng bagls. In monkoring cradil risk, debtors are grouped atcording bo thekr nsk profile, e, thelr legat stalus,
Financial eocidition ste. frade B other receivabie are malnly related o recanables (1ot dealers, recekvables feom export cabes, elaim recelvabies, accrued inkerest and ather recetyaties. The Company's Exposure
ko credil Figk o0 aecounts recedvables is manly IsAUEACEd by the indindual payrment Charactariskics of customers,

The madrmum exposura b credit dsk ks representad by the chrrying Braount af each finandib 332t the stakemeant of finangial pbsikion.

Exposure to credil risk

Thwe carrylng amowit of financkal assets represents Lhe i credil Exp . The i T 0 credit mizk & he repordag date was:

uso [1154] ] ts in faka
As at 3L DeC 2019 As o 31 bec 2048 hE at 31 Dec 2019 A% al 3% Dec 2018

Trade receivables
Cuskomin Lol - . 806,902,780 ans5, 864,010
Cugteaner-Expart - 6,573 037 -
B33,475.817% A05A80,010

Other receivables
Receivable apaingt Bsurance clalm 38,287,131 56,976,730
Accrued [berest 8,197,308 3,009,287
Agtruad 12tk Income - 5,923,000
45!“4‘239 65,911,017
Cash equivalents 1,495.681,647 B24,537, 783

Impact of JFRS 3

The tollowing tatle and the Accompanying Tetes below eaplaln the origingl measurement catogordes under 1AS 39 3nd the new méasurament Categories under IFRS 9 for poch claas of the financial assets as
at 1§ Cecember 201%,

. Ariglnal carnying Hewr carryng
Financis assats Hote viginal dassiteation wnder 145 3% fiew: dlassification urder amount under tAS  ameunt under IFRS Impatment 1055 {Reter
RS O 1 a nate L1y

Trsde mceivable-unrolated 10,1 Loan & redEable Amartized cost 327 655,423 123,015,143 2,640,080

Trade recewabls-refated 10k Loan & raceivable Arrartized cost 495, 45,561 483,960,673 5,585,980

Cagh B cath aquivalent 13 Loan & receavable Amortized cosl 1,495,681 647 1,465,661 BA7 -
The ahove table provides information ECLs i date. Imgairment prowsion tll Dec 2018 was T 2,601,431 and prowsion made duripg the year is Tk, 9,624,637
Trade rceivables that were ciassfied as laans and recevables mder 145 39 are now dassflet a1 ised €ost. Imp over thee receivables was recognised in the Curnt year on kransition ta [FRS $.

Cosh and cash equivalents Lhat were classibad 25 10905 and recelvables undar 165 3% are now glacsilied a1 amontised comt. Jagaliment over Bkt Cash & cash equivalent wag recognised (n the current yesr on
trangkion to [FAS 9.

Agalng af receivables

‘the ageing of Lradke rectivabiles as at 2i Docember was:
AFAOUS in Taka
v ot 3 Dec 2019 hs ot 31 Tec 2018

Net past due 751,147,263 745,648,550
0-90 days f3st duk 32,705,816 16,912,926
A1 180 doys po sl dus i8,869521 24,642, 34%
181-36% days past due 3437613 12,017,992
ayer 164 days past due 7,315,492 B 757 B53

H13, 455815 BOS 8RD.A1D
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Chartered Acconntants

1 fguidiky fisk

Liquidity risk is the righ bhat the Company will Aat be 30k to Meet &5 Ananogl gblgatons as they 138 dua, The Lempany’s approach ta menaglng Iigguaiclity 18 to ensure, as far 45 poamble, that it will always have
sufficient Iguidity te meet (s habikties whin becsme dus, under bath nomeal apd stressed Condivons, yithout incurnng upaccaptable losses or rsking damage bo the Camtpboy's repulation.

The Company ensures thal it has suificlent cash and cash equivalonts be mesl sxpecied operationat expenses, intiuding finencial obhgations threugh preparalion af the cash Aow lorecasl, prepared based on
pmelne of payment of the hnanclal ebligation and accordingfy arcsnge far apificient liquidty/fund to make the ewpected paymant within due date, Mareover, the Company secks ko mainksin short tend llnes of
credt with sehedaled conwmarcia banks Lo ensuwee paymant of obfigetiong in the event that theve |s insufficient ¢43h to make the requiced pay . Tha 5 In adyones Hrough cash flons
projections and credit lines Facilities with hanks are negotiated sccordingly,

The Foligwing are the contractual maturitles of Hnanciat tiabdities of the Company:

As at 3) Cec 2015

Cantractuat ¢ash

Corrying amauni Wikt 12 mankhs or

flovis less More than 12 menths
Tika Taka Taka Yaka
Trade and ather payailes 691,725,551 671,725,531 691,725,531 -
Term toan {faraign] ..89,212 973 B3.332,9t8 85,232,008 :
70956448 740,953,419 7RO O5E A4S -
As at AL fec 3018
Camying amount  Contracual cash  WYithin 12 evonths of
1l sy Hare then L2 months
Jaka Taka Taka Taks
Bank overdraft 35,654,174 35,651,174 35,654,174
Trade and other payebles SRE 55,518 531,650,578 528,659,578 -
Term koun o 382,201,58% 622N 222,974,202 82,263,348
e 326,515,343 226,585,313 238, 315,994 80,203,349
Market risk

Market risk o8 the risk hat changes in markel prices such as loralgn exchange rates and Indarest rates widh affact the Company's income or the value of its holding of financial instruments, The objective of
market nisk ManagEmEnt isto Manage and tontral Markat rIEk 8xpOsWes Mthin acceptalles parsmetors, while nptimising the eetusn.

currancy rlsk

The COMPAW is BXpased o curmency risk on ¢ertaln reverries and purchaze of raw mBteral, 3028 Parts, IEETEONRS and capital iteny Malanty of the company's {oreign Surrdncy purchase are dendenlaated o
USE and BURD. Al the export proceeds ane receipt in HSD, S0% of eport pratesds are craditing (o export ratention queta account and rest of the 50% are coerted to Taka and credbing to compbny’s cumrent
accauft,

¥ Exoosure bo carrenty risk

the Commany's exoosue b Foreign fucrency 1isk was o% (okows based on nobanal amounts {m TakB}:

AS At 3] fec 019 s ar 31 Be¢ JHE

AER GBP usp EURD AED GEF usp RWRG
Foraifin cerrancy denominated assels
rabile Ergvn b Ewport - - 78,287 - . - - -
Caan at bank - - 141,204 - 198,729 -
- - 244,501 - - - ASB,1%9 -
AL at 31 Deg 201% Az st 31 DeEC 2016
AED GRE uso EURD AED GRF WED EuRo
Foreign currency danaminated liok#Rics
Trade payables - 122,182 2,201,598 1,273,117 26,250 164,612 2,245 077 63,478
Tenm toan - - L0501 . - - 4,314,452 .
Foyally & Techmical Fees - - 3,383,268 - - . 3,385,485 -
132,16¢ 6,635,383 1,373,117 26,250 164,613 9,996,054 631,220
HEL BEXpOSUrE {432, 0ET) (6,415 BRI) (1,373,112} !25!250! U.li‘l,w {2,247,325} {631 228}

The Comgany has feraign exchange foss of Tk 6,874,554 duding the year ended 34 December 2019 {31 Decenvber 20162 Eachange kess T 810,559},

The follewing signiticant apchange cabes have been apphed:
Exchange pate as af {hyayaaet

31 bec 2014 31 Des 2018
Take Taka
AEEY 306t 227911
GEF 1113664 106.2826
LI5S0 84,4500 &3,4500
EURD F5.0048 95,5404
Y Foralom oxxt rate v lysis for [oreion curvancy expendiures

A strengthening ar weakaning of \he Taka, as indicated below, against the AER, GEP, LSO, EURG at I1 December would Rave increasedf(deceased) profit or 19se by the amaunts shown boalov,

At at 3L Dec 2019 As 8l 31 Cec 2018

Firofit or {fose) Frofi or {ibss)
Weakening heg)
Taka Iaka Laka Taka

AL 3 Decamber

RED (3 percant mavement | . - [£1¥5) ELE]
GBF (3 percent. mowsmenth (4,088} 3,850 (5,091) 4,795
US0 (2 percent cravement) {98,429} 185,870 {104,464 263,50
EURD {3 percent movement) {42,468) I950e 119,523 18,385
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Fnberest rabe rlsk

Jnterast rate rsk Is Lhe risk (hal orises dug to changes In Interest rates on hovrovings. The Compacy 1S Aot Snficantly exnesed te MUCLLAon 1 interest rales as company has not anlered inko any type of
derivabive instrument In order to hedgk interest rake rlsk as at the reporting date.

Prafila
Ar the ceporhing date. the interet rate arafee of the Campany's inerest hearina financial Instruments was:
Carcying amgLnk

Az & As ok
31 Qe 2019 31 Dec 20018
Iakg T3ka
Fixad rata |Insteuments
Finandlal axsets
Inweslsent in FOR 791,506,905 346,467,165
Casn at banks 04,174, 142 478,072,534
Financlal Sabhiies
Term |gan {Farelgn} B82,2313.918 362,201,521
Bank ovardrafl . 3I5,654,1%M
Fair walue of hnangat assets and llabkoes oF tha Company together with carrying amaunt shown in Lhe statemark of financial position are as follwss:
As at 3 Dec 2019 As a 3t Oec 2040
Carrying arpeamt Ealr value Cafryiog amigunt Falr uatue
Ioke Taka Taha Taka
Financial assety
Hebt 1o makueity assets
1nwaslment in FOR 791,506,905 731,505,303 345,467,169 FLICERE-C
Loans snd receivables
Trode receivahies B13.475817 813,475,817 BOS, 880,110 805,880,110
Omher receivables 46,489 439 46,464,439 ER R 62,911,017
Cagh equlvalants 1,435,681 547 1,495,681 6547 824,539,763 B24,538,763
Firtanclal Hablilties
Llabllites carrled at amertisad costs
Term tan £9,232,918 9,231,118 162,301,591 362,201,5H
Bank avardraft " . I5.654,1H4 35,654,174
Trade and other poyahles 601,725,531 51,725,531 528,659,578 528,659,578
Knlterast rakes used for detarmining amortlsad cost
The intersst rates used to discount estrmated cash flows, whan applicable were as folipwus:
31 e 2019
Investonent In FOR {kical currencyfEDT) 1 95%- L0 S0 1.95%-8.50%
Bank ¢erdral, (local Currency/BDT) B.00%- 10, 25% Bo-10.00%
Shart lenm bank [oan flecs cumency/BDT} F.50%- L0.00% B%-10.00%
Shiart beern Dank. Ioan {forelan curencyfUSo} Libor+ 2, ¥5% Ubar+{ 7841 £45%)
Long term bank loan {forelgn currencyfUSD) Ubar+3% Libor4 3%
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Chartered Accountanis

2019 2018
Taka Taka
Earnings per share (EPS)
Caiculation of earnings per share (EPS) is as under:
Earnings atiributabie to the ordinary shareholders
Profit attributable to equily helders of the Company 754 025,200 890,624,763

Ne. of ordinary equity shares 427,968,701 427,968,701

Waighted average no. of equily shares oulstanding (Note 38,1} 427,968,701 427,968,701

Earnings per share (EFS) for the year | 2.08
Diluked earnings per share for the year .76 2,08
Net assets value per share 17.18 17.97
Net operating cash flow per share 3.70 1.33

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

The weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year is the number of ordinary shares
outstanding at the beginning of the year, adjusted by the number of ardinary shares issued during the year
multiplied by a lime-weighting factor. The Ume-weighting factor is the number of days that the shares are
outstanding as a proportion of the total number of days in the year, The weighted average number of shares is
calculated by assuming that the shares have aiways been in issue, This means that they have been issued at
the start of the vear oresented as the corsparative flaures,

2019 2018
Outstanding shares 380,062,456 389,062,456
Effect of issue of bonus shares for the vear 2018 38,906,245 38,906,245
427,968,701 427,968,701

Diluted earning per share

No giluted garnings per share is required ko be calculated for the year as there was no scope For didulion during
these years.

Reason of daviation of earnings per share;

The expenditure increased due to normal ingrease is salary & wages and also incremental amounts In respect
of dealers performance incanlives, inventary provisioning based on agelng analysis.

Reason of daviation of net operating cash flow per share:

The company repgistered improvement in cash inflows from customers as well as better credit term with
suppliers in the year as compared to previous year.

Reconciliation of operating cash flow: 2019 20L8

Cash flows from operating activities

Prafit before taxation
Adjustment for:
Depreciation
Amortization

Loss on assets retirement
#dvance rent adjustment
Tax adjustment

Fareign exchange loss
Finance expenses
Finance income

Other income

Intrease/decrease In trade and other receivables

increasef/decrease In inventorles

increasefdecrease in brade and other payatles
Cash generated from operating activities

Interest received fram bank deposit
Income tax paid

Net cash {used in)/from operating activities

Contingent Habilitias

1,044,404,413  1,225,925,354
443,974,986 426,234,497
6,192,863 5,462,966
10,204,172 .
{13,852,346) -
- {6,152,651)
6,874,554 810,559
20,499,121 38,583,462
(32,878,148} (38,410,820}
(46,124,720 (65,518,148)
1,439,241,896  1,586,935,170
(7,595,707)  {304,951,125)
219,985,830  {471,912,815)
235,498,581 45,326,102
1,887,133,564  §55,397,334
6,832,400 5,515,987
(308,746,264) _ (293,693,008)

1,565,719,790

567,620,313

There are contingent lizbifities on account of unresolved disputed corporale tax assessments and VAT cdaims by
the authority aggregating to Tk 888,227,095 {31 Dec 2018: Tk 992,574,842). Considering the merits of the
cases, it has not been deemed necessary to make provisions for all such disputed claims.

There is also cantingent fiability in respect of cutstanding letters of credit of T 228,072,306 (31 Dec 2018: Tk
307,987,625) and letker of quarantee of Tk 100,575 768 (31 Dec 2018: Tk 115,134,098).
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41 Evenis after the reporting period

41.1 Declaration of dividend and date of Annual General Meeting (AGM)

The Board of Directors of RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited , in its meeting held in February 04,
2020, has unanirmously recommended cash dividend @15% of the paid up capital of the company
for the year ended 31 December 2019 equivalent to BDT. 641,953,052 to be distributed as cash
dividend among sharehoiders, which is more than 30% of the current year profit. The dividend is
subject to final approval by the sharehoiders at the forthcoming 31 March 2020 Annual General
Meeting of the Company.
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